Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: AMOCO (TUBING EXCEPTION)

Date: Tuesday, February 20, 1996 7:27AM
Priority: High

FLORANCE Q #1

950" FNL; 1510 FEL

B-29-28N-08W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL OF RULE 107 J (2) EXCEPTION
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C-115 - Operator's Monthly Report (Continuation Page - Instructions are on the back of form C- 115)

_! 2 Operator  Devon Energy Corporation (Nevada)

[3 oGRID: 006137

_a Month/Year 07/95

[6 Page 16 of 39

l

INJECTION

PRODUCTION

DISPOSITION OF OIL, GAS, AND WATER

7
POOL NO. AND NAME
Property No. and Name
Well No. & U-L-S-T-R
APINo.,

—_m O O M @

9
Volume

-
—

10
Pressure

NmM o oo

12
Barrels of
oil{conden-

sate
produced

13
Barrels of
water
produced

14
MCF
Gas

Produced

-
-]

15
Days
Prod-
uced

LW m oo,

17
Point of
Disposition

18
Gas BTU
or Oil APi

Gravity

19
Gil on
hand at
beginning
of month

20
Volume
(Bbls/mcf)

2
Transporter
OGRID

amo o0

23
QOil on
hand at
end of
month

49780 PEARL QUEEN
003479 Mescalero Ridge Unit 26
002 P- 26-19S - 34E
30 - 025- 21798
003 0- 26-19S - 34t
30 - 025 - 21897
005 K- 26-19S - 34E
30 - 025 - 22081
007 M- 26-19S - 34E
30 - 025 - 22333
009 N- 26-19S - 34f
30 - 025 - 27204

-

003479 Mescalero Ridge Unit 35
001 1. 35-198 - 34F
30 - 025 - 20302
002 J- 35-19S - 34E
30 - 025 - 20565
003 H- 35-19S8 - 34
30 - 025 - 20691
004 G- 35-19S - 34
30 - 025 - 20692
006 C- 35-19S - 34€
30 - 025 - 20693
007 B- 35-19S - 34F
30 - 025 - 20694
008 K- 35-19S - 34E
30 - 025 - 20695

4008

11046

936| W

1585| W

95

197

24

238

274

122

603

51

410

2141

33

33

33

33

K]

K}

N

K}

K}

0953210

34.1

224

163
122

012852

156




~Southern

e —

February 8, 1996

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director T -
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco Street

P.O. Box 6429

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Application For Exception to Rule 107-J(2)

Requirements for Tubing of Wells @H e
Florance Q #1 Well ﬂ' G Yilo @UDZ)
950’ FNL & 1510' FEL, Unit B Section 29-T28N-R8W Dist, 3

Basin Fruitland Coal Pool
San Juan County, New Mexico T Ll

Amoco Production Company hereby requests administrative approval for exception to NMOCD general rule
(107-J-2) to permit production of a gas well equipped with casing larger in size than 2 7/8-inch OD without
tubing. The casing in this well is 4.5-inch OD. This well is completed in the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool and is
expected to produce dry gas only. The well was completed using a liquid CO2 fracture stimulation procedure
which will not result in flowback of liquids or exposure of any water to the formation. Total depth of the well
is less than 5000” (2252°). The well is within one mile of existing Fruitland Coal production and is not a
wildcat. This well will be completed in the Fruitland Coal only and will not be a dual completion. Absence of
liquid in this wellbore negates the nced for tubing to lift fluids and no waste is expected to occur as a result of
_ not having tubing in the hole.

Attached to aid in your review is a C-102 and a Sundry notice indicating drilling and cementing on the well.
Should you have questions, do not hesitate to call me at (303) 830-5344.

Attachments

cc:  ~Frank Chavez, Supervisor Mark Rothenberg, Amoco
NMOCD District 11 Gail Jefferson, Amoco
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Amoco Production Company 1670 Broadway  Post Office Box 800  Denver, Colorado 80201  (303) 830-4040
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(] AMENDED REFOR

WLELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

VA Number

' Toal Cade

71629

* Panl Naute

Basin Frultland Coal

‘Tepaty Code

Florauce /q/

* Fruperty Newre

CWell Nualer

'OGIUD No.

' Uperetor Mame

" Elevatlan

5822

000778 AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
" Surface Location
UL, or ot no, Sectlun Towaship B Naupe _l.;ai Iiln Feet fram the Nutth!Sauth tae Feet ;--m the Fart/ Wert Une Counyy
B 29 | 28N | B W 9250 NORTH 1510 EAST SAN ]UAT\
"' Boltum Hole Location If Different From Sutface
UL or lut un, Sectlun Termshlp Nange Lot Lda Feed Tram the Nurth/Swwily loe Peet Fram the Vart/ Wert llue Ceunty

" Dedlcated Acim

320

* Julod or Iullil l " Consalldatlon Code L' Order No,

NO ALLOWADBLE WILL BE ASSIGNED 10 T11S COMULETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE DEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT lAS DEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

16

1334.65° ,I -
\

N
A\

/32765
— 50—

29

/220"

KB

" OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
Lhereby certlfy that the bformarlon contalnad Acreln U
e and compleie 10 the best of my knontalge and beligf
{

J

Patty laefele
IMinted Name

Stalf Assistant
Thle

Hov. 9, 1995

Uale

"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
Lhercby centlfy at the well locatlom shavrt on N plai
s plotted from Ackd notes of octual surveys made by me
e urdee my yupervllon, and 1hat the same ls trwe and
carrect 1o the Besi of my bellef.

October 30, 1995

Date of Suevey

Signature sl $




Form 3160-5
. (Juna‘1990) -

UN_ .D STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
ALt
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON W\xil;

Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to doapen or reontry to ) 8illjtm|]l ‘z@on{aﬁ 3: lL9
o

J
Use "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT - " for such proposals

“CEIVED

R

. ROOM
ﬂé\AlL t

FORM APPROVED
Budgot Buroau No. 1004-0135
Explros: March 31, 1993

6. Lessa Designation sixd Serlel No.

SF-080112

8. If indlan, Allotise or Tribe Naine

OT0 T OMhid

7.1 Unit of CA, Agreernant Designation

1. Type of Wall
oll ] O»s
Well < Well D Other

B. Woli Name end No.

2. Name of Operator

Attention: Florance Q 1"
Amoco Production Company Patty Haefele 9. APl Well No.

3. Addrese and Telephione No.

10. Tlaid s Pool, or Explaretory Ares
4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec.. T., i, M., ot Swvey Descrlption Basin Fruitland Coal

11. County or Patish, State

950" FNL 1510 FEL Sec. 29 T 28BN R BwW Unit B
San Juan New Mexico

CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX{s) TO INDICATE NATURE

OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

TYPE OF SUBMISSION

TYPE OF ACTION

D Abendonment

—{ Recompletion

D Notice of Intent
P
O

Plugging Back
Subsequent fleport Cesing Repair
Altering Cealng
Finel Abendorment Notlce

P owe Spud and sot casing

L__] Change of Plane
New Construction
Non-Routlne Frecturing
Water Shut-Ot(

Converslon 1o Injection

U Dlep Water

{Hote: Naport results of mudlipte completion 01 Well Comblﬂlon or
Recomplation Report end Log foim., }

13. Describa Proposad or Complsted Opserations {Clestly state all pattinent details, and glve pertinent detes, Inciuding salimetod dats of atarling any propos

subsulece locetlone end masswrod and true vertical depihwe lor ell merkers and zones portinent 1o this work.)®

od work . [T wall le di- ectionsily drilled, glve

Spud a 8.75” surface hole on 12/29/95 at 15:30 hrs. Drilled to 255°. Sct 7.000” 23# J-55 surface
casing at 255’. Cemented with 75 sx Class B 50/50 poz. Circulated 4 bbls to surface. Pressurc test
casing to 2000 psi.

Drilled a 6.25” hole to a depth ol 2252 on 1/6/96. Set 4.5” 10.5/ K-55 production casing at 2252
ft. Cemented with 185 sx Class B 50/50 poz. Rig released at 17:30 hrs on 1/6/96.

Note:  CBL will be run and submitted when well is completed.

14. | hereby certily thet the fotegoing s true snd correct

Signed

Stafl Assistant 01-11-1996

Date

& SHBL

(Thie apece for Federsl or Stale office uee}

Approved by

RECEIVED

Condlilons ol appraval, If eny:

JAN 2.3 1996

AGGEPTED EQR RECORL

Titls 18 U.5.C. Sectlon 1001, mekes It o eriine for sny pstson knowlngly end wumMMl-wkIﬁﬁI}Mﬁn;’myﬂ:;;u; Stalrs eny fsatea,

fepresentations se 1o any maetter within ite jurlediction,
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